21-30 VIEWSONIC INTERACTIVE PANELS
Mandatory Scored Questions

Offerors must answer all the questions on company letterhead.

Failure to answer these questions will result in disqualification of the proposal.

Offerors must indicate whether their proposal meets the individual requirement and provide a
supporting narrative. The narrative description, along with any required supporting materials, will be
evaluated and awarded points in accordance with Section 6, Proposal Evaluation and Award.

DO NOT INCLUDE ANY COST INFORMATION IN YOUR RESPONSE TO THIS WORKSHEET.

Question

Questions per Proposal Factors/Categories

QUALITY OF SOLUTION

lid

WHAT BRAND & MODEL OF CABLES, RACEWAY, BOXES, PLATES WILL BE USED?

7
3 CAN YOU WORK AFTER HOURS, WEEKENDS AND HOLIDAYS, IF NECESSARY?
9 HOW MANY EMPLOYEES WILL BE ALLOCATED TO CURRENT PROJECTS?

10 HOW LONG DO YOU ANTICIPATE THIS PROJECT TAKING?

11 DO YOU HAVE A DEDICATED PROJECT MANAGER?

CERTIFICATIONS AND CAPACILITIES

12 DO YOU HAVE LOW VOLTAGE CERTIFICATION?

13 WHAT OTHER CERTIFICATIONS DO YOU POSSESS?

14 HOW MANY OF YOUR EMPLOYEES ARE CERTIFIED?

PRIOR EXPERIENCE

15 PREVIOUS EXPERIENCE WITH WORKING WITH JONES COUNTY SCHOOL SYSTEM?

16 PRIOR EXPERIENCE WITH SIMILAR PROJECT, SPECIFY.

17 SIMILAR EXPERIENCE WITH K12 SYSTEM IN GEORGIA.




